

HESHAM AHMAD BHUIYAN

WordPress Web Developer & Designer

+44 7840 782879 

contact@heshamahmad.com 

heshamahmad.com 

HA1 2TY, London 



PERSONAL STATEMENT

With a passion for website design and development, I bring a unique blend of technical proficiency and creative flair to my work. I have five years of experience in the field of WordPress development and a solid understanding of web design and graphic design. I am a driven professional with a strong work ethic and a desire to seek new challenges to expand my skill set constantly. My strong technical abilities, attention to detail, and commitment to delivering exceptional work make me a valuable asset to any organisation.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Web Support Specialist (Freelance) - Remote

02/2020 - Present

mcHoward Business Coaching (North Carolina, United States)

- **Technologies:** WordPress, Elementor, MailChimp, Constant Contact, Canva
- Optimizing and monitoring technical aspects of the given projects regularly
- Building websites or landing pages
- Making email templates & email campaign
- Designing Logo, Brochure, Flyer & Poster with Canva

WordPress & Elementor Designer (Freelance) - Remote

07/2018 - Present

Fiverr (Tel Aviv, Israel)

- **Technologies:** WordPress, Elementor, WooCommerec, Shopify, Wix & Squarespace
- The services I provide are related to WordPress, E-commerce Websites, and Landing Pages
- Develop websites according to client's requirements
- Design and develop projects with Elementor Page Builder and its Addons.

Ecommerce Specialist (Full-time) - Remote

11/2022 - 08/2023

OdemShop (Zug, Switzerland)

- **Technologies:** WordPress, Elementor, WooCommerce, Shopify, Shopware
- Checking the task board regularly and delivering projects on time
- Developing websites and shop pages with the required CMS.
- Editing, updating contents & products
- Fixing bugs and troubleshooting

WordPress Trainer - Contract

07/2020 - 06/2021

Learning & Earning Development Project, ICT Ministry (Dhaka, Bangladesh)

- Trained more than 300 people in website design and WordPress in this project
- Monitoring trainee's progress and reporting to the project manager
- Provided training on online marketplaces to work as freelancers
- Guidelines for communicating with clients and managing projects

Web Developer - Intern

01/2018 - 06/2018

Shikhbe Shobai (Dhaka, Bangladesh)

- **Technologies:** HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, WordPress, Elementor
- Developed WordPress, WooCommerce Websites & Landing Pages
- Designed and developed the projects using Elementor and its add-ons

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science and Engineering
Manarat International University (Dhaka, Bangladesh)

2015 - 2019

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Have mostly worked with

Language

- ▶ HTML
- ▶ CSS
- ▶ Bootstrap

CMS & Website Builder

- ▶ WordPress
- ▶ Shopify
- ▶ Wix
- ▶ Squarespace
- ▶ Shopware

Website Builder & Addons

- ▶ Elementor
- ▶ PageFly, Shogun, Gempage
- ▶ Jet Plugins Crocoblock
- ▶ Essentials Addons
- ▶ Happy Addons

Tools

- ▶ Visual Studio Code
- ▶ Canva
- ▶ Figma
- ▶ Notion
- ▶ Discord
- ▶ Slack

Areas of Expertise

- ▶ Website design/development using WordPress, Elementor
- ▶ Developing WooCommerce websites
- ▶ Integrating dynamic features with Plugins/Elementor Add-ons
- ▶ Figma/Adobe XD/PSD to responsive website conversion
- ▶ On-page SEO & Speed Optimization
- ▶ Gravity Form, WP Form, Ninja Form, Contact Form 7 integration
- ▶ Auto-Responder Integration & Email Campaign with MailChimp, GetResponse, AWeber, and Constant Contact
- ▶ Bug Fixing & Troubleshooting
- ▶ Domain/Hosting Server Management
- ▶ Excellent verbal and written communications skills
- ▶ Strong negotiation and relationship management skills
- ▶ Outstanding organizational skills and the ability to manage multiple projects simultaneously
- ▶ Manage timelines, priorities and stakeholder expectations
- ▶ Strong technical skills to establish, assess, modify/adjust, and routinely improve website development requests
- ▶ Critical thinking abilities and problem-solving skills
- ▶ Can manage difficult situations and work under pressure

Areas of Improvement

- ▶ Domain-driven development practices
- ▶ Front-end Development
- ▶ UI/UX
- ▶ Content Creation

Language

- ▶ Mother Tongue: Bengali
- ▶ Fluent & Full Working Knowledge in : English

DECLARATION

All the above facts mentioned are true to my faith, and I am accountable for their accuracy.

Place: HA1 2TY, London
Date: 18/10/2023

Hesham Ahmad Bhuiyan
Signature